
30th November







From: Tammi Queen - LD4
To: Sonia Sierra
Cc: Gina Rizzuti-Smith; Lynn Solomon
Subject: [EXTERNAL:CAUTION!]- Re: FW: First Amendment to the RLA with GSA CAM 23-1093 M6
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 3:38:54 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

We sent you safe versions of your files.msg
License Amendment 11-30-23.pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

[::CAUTION!::] This email originated from outside The City of Fort Lauderdale.
Do Not Reply, click links, or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious origin. Confirm the email
address is from an expected source before taking action. 
Report any suspicious emails to spamadmin@fortlauderdale.gov

Sonia,

Good Afternoon.  Thank you so much.  Attached is the executed copy from GSA.  My
apologies for not sharing sooner, as we inadvertently neglected to send it earlier.  

Since we executed in counterparts, please make sure your executed copy and our executed
copy stay together.  Your page 1 should read effective November 30, 2023. 

Thanks,
Tammi

Tammi Snyder Queen
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
GSA Office of the General Counsel | Southeast Sunbelt Division (LD4)
77 Forsyth St. SW, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA  30303
404-375-7075 (cell) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email message and any attachments to this email message may contain confidential information belonging to the sender
which are legally privileged.  The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 
Please do not forward this message without permission.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately and destroy the original email message, any attachments thereto and all copies thereof.

On Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 10:59 AM Sonia Sierra <SSierra@fortlauderdale.gov> wrote:

Good morning Tammi,

Attached is the executed version from the City of the GSA. Do you
have a signed copy from your end and do you need our original?
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We sent you safe versions of your files
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We sent you safe copies of the attached files





If you want the originals, you can request them.
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License Amendment 11-30-23.pdf (1.5 MB)

	

	

 	

Message Details



 	

From



"TammiSnyder Queen - LD4" <tammi.snyder-queen@gsa.gov>



Subject



Re: FW: First Amendment to the RLA with GSA CAM 23-1093 M6



Sent



07 Dec 2023 15:37
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Best Regards,

Sonia Sierra

Paralegal

1 East Broward Blvd., Suite 1605

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301    

(954) 828-5598 | ssierra@fortlauderdale.gov

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from City of Fort Lauderdale employees or officials are public records, available to any
person upon request, absent an exemption.  Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the City, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained
therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
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